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Your reference: SSD 6116
Our reference: DOC13/54708

Contact: Marnie Stewart 9995 6868

Ms Heather Warton
Director
Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure Department of Pianning
GPO Box 39 B er o | =
SYDNEY NSW 2001 : S
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ATT: Matthew Rosel

SCanning Room

Dear Ms Warton

| refer to your letter dated 13 September 2013 to the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH)
inviting comments on the exhibited Environmental Impact Statement for the Sydney
International Convention, Exhibition, Entertainment, Centre Precinct (SICEEP).

OEH has reviewed the information provided and has no comment to make. Please note that
the Heritage Branch may provide a separate response on behalf of the NSW Heritage Council.

Should you have any queries in regard to this correspondence please contact Marnie Stewart,
Senior Regional Operations Officer, on 9995 6868.

Yours sincerely

P

Liz Peterson
Al/Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney Region
Regional Operations
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